Redding, Eric

From: Myers, Kelly (DOT) <Kelly.Myers@dot.ny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 8:39 AM

To: Redding, Eric; Busa, Kathy (DOT)

Cc: ttpsealer@aol.com

Subject: Re: Request No. 2018-015 - 7410 Route 209 Realty LLC
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Mr. Redding,

Our Regional Director approved the request to release Maintenance & Jurisdiction to Ulster County with
the following conditions:

1 - DOT will retain 30 feet from the center line of Route 209.

2- Ulster County would need to be willing to grant easements to utility companies prior to any conveyance
to the adjoining owner.

3- If the requestor needs to do any future work in the State right-of-way, the application of a Highway
Work Permit will be required.

In order to progress this case to our Property Executive Review Group (PERG), we require in writing from
Ulster County, expressed willingness to convey the property to the requestor should the Department
release maintenance and jurisdiction, along with a resolution. Mr. Doyle of the Ulster County Planning
Department has been advised of the documents required. Once they are received we will continue to
progress this request.

Best,

Kelly A. Myers
Real Estate Specialist 1

New York State Department of Transportation, Hudson Valley Region
Office of Right of Way

4 Burnett Boulevard, Poughkeepsie, NY 12603
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From: Redding, Eric <eredding@BERGMANNPC.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 6:44 AM
To: Myers, Kelly (DOT); Busa, Kathy (DOT)



